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Memorandum

Meeting Date: January 26, 2026

To: Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Rick Williams, Planning and Zoning Division Manager
Re: Election of Officers

Background
On an annual basis, the Planning and Zoning Commission must elect from among the

commissions appointed members a Chair and Vice-Chair to serve for the upcoming year, as
required by the Planning and Zoning Commission’s By-laws. Members are eligible to serve in
a given position for a total of two consecutive one-year terms. Fulfillment of an unexpired
term shall not apply to the term limits.

Discussion
The following members are currently eligible to be elected as Chairman:
e Commissioner Maurice Thomas
e Commissioner Ted Yocum
e Commissioner Bill Roberston
e Commissioner Robert Klob
e Commissioner Chad Whittle
e Commissioner James Singleton (Current Chair)
e Commissioner Robert Brems

The following members are currently eligible to be elected Vice-Chairman:
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



